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Terry Lucero 
Here Rentals 

NASSAU COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Contract Management Depatiment 
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6 
Yulee, Florida 32097 
904-530-6040 

5725 E. Adamo Dr, 
Tampa, FL 33619 

Subject: Non-Renewal Notice for Second Extension- CM2250 
Equipment Rental Services 

Dear Mr. Lucero, 

As I'm sure you are aware, the contract for Equipment Rental Services expired on September 30, 
2018. Pursuant to Section 20, the contract allows for performance period extensions of one (1) year 
increments upon mutual contract. However, at this time, the County does not desire to renew/extend 
this contract for another year, therefore, the terms and conditions of the contract have been 
terminated effective September 30, 2018. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~-fir 
Grayson Hagins 
Contract/Purchasing Manager 


